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May Board Meeting

May 15th, 2024

5:30pm  - 7:30pm

In-Person (LTD Administrative Office) & Virtual
(Zoom, MetroTV)
3500 East 17th Avenue
Eugene, OR 97403

www.ltd.org/public-meetings/

May Board Agenda Packet

Watch live (viewing only, no participation) on channel 21 or via link: https://metrotv.ompnetwork.org/

Zoom details for viewing and public participation:
Register in advance for this webinar HERE  
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Allie Brusasco

From: Allie Brusasco
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:59 PM
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE: Lane Transit District May Board Meeting
Attachments: 2024-05-15 May Board Agenda Packet.pdf

 

 

Public Notice 
May Board Meeting 
Wednesday May 15, 2024 

 

Lane Transit District will have a Public Meeting on May 15; it will be open to the community and is ADA 
accessible. Please see below for pertinent information regarding the upcoming meeting. 
 
Meeting: May Board Meeting 
Date: Wednesday May 15, 2024 
Time: 5:30pm 
Place: 3500 East 17th Avenue, Eugene, Oregon 97403 
Virtual: Register in advance for this zoom webinar HERE 
Watch live (viewing only, no participation) on channel 21 or via link: https://metrotv.ompnetwork.org/  
 

The supporting Board materials are available online HERE 
 
 
 

From: Allie Brusasco  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:15 PM 
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE: Lane Transit District May Board Meeting 
 

 

Public Notice 
Wednesday May 8, 2024 

 

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
 
 
 
 
 

Allie Brusasco 
Compliance | Board Administrator 
P: 458‐910‐8282 
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